

# **Xerox GLOBALVIEW**

**Online Tests Reference:** 6500 Series



**VP Series Applications** 

XEROX

## **Xerox GLOBALVIEW**

**Online Tests Reference: 6500 Series** 

VP Series Applications VP Series Reference Library, Version 3.0 Xerox Corporation Product Education and Documentation (ESCN-215) 701 South Aviation Boulevard El Segundo, California 90245

@1986, 1988, 1990 by Xerox Corporation. All rights reserved. Published August 1990.

Copyright protection claimed includes all forms and matters of copyrightable material and information now allowed by statutory or judicial law or hereafter granted, including without limitation, material generated from the software programs which are displayed on the screen such as icons, screen displays, looks, etc.

Publication number: 610E22400

Printed in the United States of America

Xerox<sup>®</sup>, GLOBALVIEW<sup>®</sup>, VP<sup>®</sup>, and all Xerox product names mentioned in this publication are trademarks of Xerox Corporation. 3M<sup>®</sup> is a trademark of 3M Company. AT&T<sup>®</sup> is a trademark of AT&T. Black's Law Dictionary<sup>®</sup> is a trademark of West Publishing Company. CROSSTALK<sup>®</sup> is a trademark of Microstuf, Inc. CS Times is licensed to Xerox Corporation by Agfa Corporation. CS Triumvirate<sup>™</sup> is a trademark of Compugraphic Corporation. DataPoint<sup>®</sup> is a trademark of DataPoint Corporation. DataPoint<sup>®</sup> is a trademark of Ashton-Tate Corporation. DBASE III<sup>®</sup> is a trademark of Ashton-Tate Corporation. DEC<sup>®</sup>, Digital<sup>®</sup>, VAX<sup>®</sup>, and VT100<sup>®</sup> are trademarks of Digital Equipment Corporation. DIF<sup>®</sup> is a trademark of Software Arts, Inc. Eclipse<sup>®</sup> is a trademark of Four Phase Systems, Inc. GW-BASIC<sup>®</sup>, Microsoft<sup>®</sup>, MS-DOS<sup>®</sup>, and Multiplan<sup>®</sup> are trademarks of Microsoft Corporation. GW-BASIC®, Microsoft®, MS-DOS®, and Multiplat® are trademarks of Microsoft Corporation. Hayes® is a trademark of Hayes Microcomputer Products, Inc. Helvetica®, Helvetica 300™, Optima®, Optima 300™, Times®, and Times 300™ are trademarks of Linotype AG and/or its subsidiaries. HP® is a trademark of Hewlett Packard Company. IBM® and all IBM products mentioned in this publication are trademarks of International Business Machines Corporation. Intel® is a trademark of Intel Corporation. Intel® is a trademark of Digital Communications Associates, Inc. Lotus® 1-2-3® is a trademark of Lotus Development Corporation. Macintoshe is a trademark of Apple Computer, Inc. PostScript is a rademark of Apple Computer, Inc. Relay Gold® is a trademark of VM Personal Computing, Inc. Retro-Graphics® and VT640 are trademarks of Digital Engineering, Inc. SideKick® is a trademark of Siemens AG. Smartcom® is a trademark of Hayes Microcomputer Products, Inc. Sumens® is a trademark of Jayes Microcomputer Products, Inc. Sumers® is a trademark of Jayes Microcomputer Products, Inc. Sperry Lin& is a trademark of Teletype Corporation. Sun®, SunInstall®, SunOS®, SunView®, SunWindows®, and X11/NeWS® are trademarks of Source Telecomputing Corporation, a subsidiary of Reader's Digest Assoc., Inc. UNIX® is a trademark of Teletype Corporation. The Source® is a trademark of Source Telecomputing Corporation, a subsidiary of Reader's Digest Assoc., Inc. UNIX® is a trademark of VisiCorp. Wang® is a trademark of Wang Laboratories, Inc. WordStar® is a trademark of MicroPro International Corporation. Zenith® is a trademark of Zenith Radio Corporation. Changes are periodically made to this document. Changes, technical inaccuracies

.

Changes are periodically made to this document. Changes, technical inaccuracies, and typographical errors will be corrected in subsequent editions.

## Table of contents

Introduction		v
	Before you begin	v
	References to the keyboard	v
	Documentation conventions	v
	Hardware and software requirements	vi
	Related documentation	vi
Key concepts		1
Echo test		2
	Echo Test option sheet	2
	Echo Test property sheet	3
	Echo test results	5
	Performing the echo test	6
Display test		7
	Display Test option sheet	7
	Test patterns	7
Testing your display		8
Keyboard test		9
	Keyboard option sheet	9
	Testing your keyboard, mouse, and speaker	10
Index		INDEX-1
List of figures		
	1 Desktop auxiliary menu	1
	2 Online Tests main menu	1
	3 Echo Test option sheet	2
	4 Echo Test property sheet	3
	5 Property sheet showing server list	5
	6 Echo test results	5
	7 Online Tests Display Test option sheet	7
	8 Test patterns	8
	9 Online Tests Keyboard Test option sheet	9

,

•

.

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

## Introduction

This guide is part of the VP Series Reference Library. The guide describes the online tests you can perform to check the status of the hardware at your Xerox 6500 series workstation, or isolate problems that may occur in the hardware.

## **Before you begin**

This guide provides conceptual and reference information. Reference material is rarely read through from cover to cover. Instead, you use it to look up specific information from time to time, much as you would use an encyclopedia.

To help you locate information, the guide is organized as follows:

- A key concepts section describes the principal elements of the online tests. The key graphic marks the beginning of the section.
  - Descriptions of property and option sheets provide detailed information about the properties and options related to each online test.
- Procedures sections provide step-by-step information on how to use each test. The 1-2-3 graphic marks the beginning of these sections.

## References to the keyboard

The General User Guide in this library contains a complete discussion of the keyboard layout for the Xerox 6500 series workstation.

## **Documentation conventions**

The VP Series Reference Library uses the following conventions:

- Square brackets. Names of commands and property and option choices that you select with the mouse appear enclosed within square brackets; for example, the [Close] command.
- Angle brackets. The names of workstation keys and alternate function keys are enclosed within angle brackets; for example, the <Open> key and the <Props> key. This convention applies to alphabetic and numeric keys. It does not apply to words used to describe keys marked with arrow symbols, such as the tab key.
- Italics. VP application names, user guide names, and the library name appear in *italics*.

 Bold. Names of properties, options, selections in the User Profile, notes, and information you must type appear in **bold**.

As often as possible, graphic images (such as pointer arrows) are printed in the text as they appear on the screen or on the keyboard.

## Hardware and software requirements

To use the online tests, you must have the Online Tests software application loaded and running at your 6500 series workstation.

To run the echo test, you must have XWS RemoteCom or XWS NetCom loaded, running, and enabled at your workstation, and your network must be running Xerox Network Services.

## **Related documentation**

If you need information on installing your 6500 series workstation hardware, refer to the owner's installation guide.

If you need information about VP software applications, refer to the *Product Atlas* in this library.

## **Online tests**

You use online tests to isolate hardware problems in your 6500 series workstation. The tests are not destructive; they do not act on data you have stored in your desktop. When a test identifies a problem area, contact your System Administrator.

## Key concepts



The online hardware tests are as follows:

- Echo test—uses echoed data packets to check the function and performance of the communication links between your workstation and servers running Xerox Network Services on your local network.
- **Display test**—produces a series of test patterns so you can check the alignment and focus of the display.
- **Keyboard test**—displays key and mouse representations. The screen image highlights when you press a key or button if it is functioning properly; the mouse image moves when you move your mouse if it is functioning properly. The test also sounds a tone to test your speaker.

To access a test, you select [Test] in the desktop auxiliary menu (Figure 1). You do not need to log on to your desktop to use the tests.

### Figure 1. Desktop auxiliary menu

Invert Screen	2624 Free Disk Pages	
Date and time		7
Set Software Options		
Test	]←	

When you select [Test], the Online Tests main menu displays (Figure 2), listing the tests you can run.

### Figure 2. Online Tests main menu

Online Tests	:lose	IJ
To begin a test, select one of the following items.		ł
Select [Close] to exit Online Tests,		
Test Items;		
Echo Test		
Display Test		
Keyboard Test		t
	+	+

The next sections describe the tests and provide procedures for running them.

## Echo test



You use the echo test to check the function and performance of the communication links between your workstation and servers on your local network.

During the test, your workstation transmits data packets to the device you specify, and it echoes the packets back to your workstation.

The test results include the following information:

- Number of packets attempted to be sent
- Number of good packets received
- Number of timed-out packets
- Number of late packets
- Number of bad packets
- Percentage of correctly received packets.

## Echo Test option sheet

When you select [Echo Test] in the Online Tests main menu, the Echo Test option sheet appears (Figure 3).

**Note:** Echo Test does not appear as a menu choice if XWS Netcom or XWS RemoteCom is not running at your workstation, or Xerox Network Services are not running on your network.

Figure 3. Echo Test option sheet

Echo Test Close All Run Show Test Propertie		IJ
-Jul-90 8:23:05		-
cho Test Parameters;		
urrent Domain:Organization = 500thern:MegaCo ocal Network address = 0–111.1–222–333–444–555.0		
cho Destination name or address = 1–333,3–444–555–666,0		
lata Pattern: Incrementing finimum Packet size: 2 bytes		
1aximum Packet size: 512 bytes		F
		1
	4	-

You cannot change the options in the option sheet. You set them by setting corresponding properties in the Echo Test property sheet, described in the next section of this guide.

The menu commands in the Echo Test option sheet are as follows:

### [Close]

Closes the option sheet and returns the display to the Online Tests main menu.

#### [Close All]

Closes the option sheet and the Online Tests main menu, and returns the workstation to its previous state.

## [Run]

## Starts the test.

#### [Show Test Properties]

Displays the Ethernet Test property sheet.

## Echo Test property sheet

The Echo Test property sheet (Figure 4) appears when you select [Show Test Properties] in the window header of the Echo Test option sheet, described above. The properties you set become corresponding options in the Echo Test option sheet.

#### Figure 4. Echo Test property sheet

Echo Test Property Sheet	Cancel 🔲	IJ
		1
Current Domain;Organization = 300thern;Megauo		-
Local Network address = 0-111.1-222-333-444-555.0		
Echo Destination name or address = 1-333,3-444-555-666.0		
Real Time Feedback Yes No		ALC: NOT OF CASE OF CA
Data Pattern: Incrementing All 0's All 1's Constant		
Minimum Packet size: 2 (2 – 512 bytes)		
Maximum Packet size: 512 (2 - 512 bytes)		
Display Server List Yes No		
		1
M - 1 ->	4	+

The menu commands are as follows:

### [Done]

Closes the property sheet and applies the currently set properties. If any information is incorrect (such as 1 for the value of the minimum packet size), the property sheet remains open and an error message appears in the message area.

#### [Cancel]

Closes the property sheet without applying any changes to the properties.

The properties are as follows:

#### **Current Domain:Organization**

Displays the current domain and organization names. You cannot change this information in the property sheet.

This information appears only if you are logged on to your desktop.

#### Local Network address

Displays the Ethernet and processor identification numbers of the workstation initiating the test (your workstation). You cannot change this information in the property sheet.

#### Echo Destination name or address

Specifies the name or address of the host that echoes back the transmission from your processor (the source). Valid network addresses can consist of a name or a decimal, octal, or hexadecimal number. (See the **Display Server List** description, and the Figure 5 example, later in this section.) If you do not enter a name or address, the Clearinghouse Service is the default echo destination. If the source and destination addresses are the same or are invalid, a message appears when you attempt to close the property sheet.

**Note:** Domain and organization names do not appear when you are not logged on to your desktop.

## **Real Time Feedback**

Specifies whether a character displays for each packet transmitted. If you select [Yes], a single character displays for each packet, indicating the status of the transmission and response. If you select [No], only intermediate results display. The default is [No].

#### **Data Pattern**

Specifies the byte data used in the echo pattern test. The choices are [Incrementing], [All 0's], [All 1's], and [Constant].

If you select [Constant], you must also enter a hexadecimal value from 00 to FF inclusive in the field that appears for the value.

The default is [Incrementing]. Do not change this value unless you are instructed to do so by a Xerox representative.

#### **Minimum Packet size**

Specifies the minimum size of the transmitted packet. If you want a fixed packet size, the minimum and maximum packet size must be the same.

If the value you enter is not within the valid range (2 to 512 bytes), a message appears when you try to close the property sheet.

The default is 2. Do not change this value unless you are instructed to do so by a Xerox representative.

#### Maximum Packet size

Specifies the maximum size of the transmitted packet. If you want a fixed packet size, the minimum and maximum packet size must be the same.

If the value is not within the valid range (2 to 512 bytes), a message appears when you try to close the property sheet.

The default is 512. Do not change this value unless you are instructed to do so by a Xerox representative.

#### **Display Server List**

Specifies whether to display a list of the servers you can designate as remote servers.

This property appears only if you are logged on to your desktop.

If you select [Yes], a list of the available servers appears in the following format:

Net address (decimal) = Net address (octal) = Net address (hex)

If you have a large number of servers on your network, the listing process may take as long as ten minutes.

The default is [No].

Figure 5 shows an example of a server list.

Figure 5. Property sheet showing server list

Echo Test	Property Sheet Done Cancel 🔲 🗐
Current Dom	ain:Organization = Southern:MegaCo
Local Netwo	rk address = 0-111,1-222-333-444-555,0
Echo Destina	tion name or address = 1-3583-444-255-888.0
Real Time Fe	eedback Yes No
Data Patter	n: Incrementing All 0's All 1's Constant
Minimum Pa	acket size: 2 (2 - 512 bytes)
Maximum P	acket size: 512 (2 - 512 bytes)
Display Serv	er List Yes No
Server List	Argo
	0-333.2-444-555-666.6 = 222.2222222222.0 = 33H3AA333333H.3H
	Administration
	0-444.2-444-555-666.6 = 444.444444444444.0 = 33H4AA333333H.3H
	Mercury
	0-555,2-444-555-666,6 = 555,55555555555,0 = 33H5AA333333H,3H
	Neptune
	0-666.2-444-555-666.6 = 666.6666666666666.0 = 33H6AA333333H.3H
	←  +

## Echo test results

\$

۶

The final results of the echo test display in the lower portion of the Echo Test option sheet. Figure 6 shows an example.

Figure 6. Echo test results

Online Tests Echo Test	Dor	ne Cancel 🗖	IJ
			1
7-Jul-90 9:13:34			Ļ
Echo Test Parameters;			
Current Domain;Organization = Southern;MegaCo			
Local Network address = 0-111,1-222-333-444-555,0			
Echo Destination name or address = 1-333,3-444-555-666,0			
Data Pattern: Constant = 55			
Minimum Packet size; 2 bytes			
Maximum Packet size; 512 bytes			
Feedback Key:			
! = A successful echo operation,			
? = No packet echoed back during waiting period.			
# = A packet echoed back late.			
* = A packet echoed with bad data but good CRC.			
; = Largest size packet has just been transmitted.			
Press <stop> to stop test,</stop>			
Echo Test started,			
41141441			
Final Results :			
362 packets attempted.			
362 good packets received.			
0 timed-out packets.			
0 late packets,			
0 bad packets,			
100% of packets transmitted were received correctly.			ŀ
Done,			t
		+	+

## Performing the echo test

1<sub>2</sub>3...

To test the communication links between your workstation and another device on your network:

1. Select [Test] in the desktop auxiliary menu, and select [Echo Test] in the Online Tests main menu.

The Echo Test option sheet appears in read-only format.

- 2. If you want to change the options for the test:
  - Select [Show Test Properties] in the option sheet header

. \$

- Edit the Echo Test property sheet.
- Select [Done] in the property sheet header.

The properties become the values for the echo test options.

3. Select [Run] in the option sheet header.

Test results display immediately if you select [Yes] for the **Real Time Feedback** property. Otherwise, intermediate results appear in the test window approximately every 45 seconds, and the final results appear when you stop the test.

The first test results scroll out of the window when the later results display.

- 4. Press < Stop > when you want to stop the test and display the test results.
- 5. Note the percentage of successfully echoed packets. If it is 95 or more, the test is successful.
- 6. If the percentage of successfully echoed packets is less than 95, select [Run] in the option sheet window header to run the test again.

If the results are again below 95 percent, notify your System Administrator.

7. Select [Close] to return to the main menu, or select [Close All] to exit from the online tests.

## **Display test**



You use the display test to determine whether your display is focused and centered.

## **Display Test option sheet**

When you select [Display Test] in the Online Tests main menu, the Display Test option sheet appears as shown in Figure 7. The option sheet has no options you can set. It contains instructions and information about the test patterns you can display.

## Figure 7. Online Tests Display Test option sheet

Online Tests Display Test	
	ŧ
OVERVIEW: The display test makes use of different test patterns, each of which may be displayed blac	ck on 🛓
white, or white on black, A test pattern displayed black on white may be displayed white on black by -	
pressing the $<\!\!\!\!\!>$ key, and vice versa. The $<\!\!\!\!\!\!>$ key operates as a toggle.	
The test patterns used by the display test are as follows:	
<ol> <li>The screen area is divided into sections, separated by broken lines.</li> </ol>	
<ol><li>A character similar to a large, bold H is duplicated over the entire screen.</li></ol>	
<ol> <li>The character @ is duplicated over the entire screen.</li> </ol>	
4) A character similar to a large $\textcircled{0}$ is duplicated over the entire screen.	
5) The screen displays vertical lines,	
6) The screen displays horizontal lines.	
7) The screen displays a checkerboard pattern.	
8) The screen area is divided by a rectangular target grid with line markings.	
9) The entire screen is blank,	
Select [Run] to start the display test,	
Press <next> to proceed from test pattern to test pattern in the above order.</next>	
Press <stop> to return to this window.</stop>	+
	*
	'
↓-↓ → ←	·   + 💹

The menu commands are as follows:

## [Close]

Closes the option sheet and returns the display to the Online Tests main menu.

### [Close All]

Closes the option sheet and the Online Tests main menu, and returns the workstation to its previous state.

## [Run]

Starts the test.

## **Test patterns**

-----

You can display the test patterns in black on a white background, or in white on a black background. When you run a test pattern, you can see, for example, whether horizontal and vertical lines are properly aligned on your screen.

You can run the test patterns on a color or gray-scale display, but the patterns show only black and white. Figure 8 illustrates the non-blank test patterns for a screen with a narrow border. If your screen has a wide border, each test pattern has a dashed-line frame around it. Test pattern 9 is an entirely blank screen.

Figure 8. Test patterns



## Testing your display



To test your display:

1. Select [Test] in the desktop auxiliary menu, and select [Display Test] in the Online Test main menu.

The Online Tests Display Test option sheet appears.

2. Select [Run] in the option sheet window header.

The option sheet closes and the first test pattern (an area of the screen divided into sections bounded by dashed lines) appears on the screen.

- 3. Press <i> if you want to invert the display (change blackon-white to white-on-black, and vice versa).
- 4. Press <Next> when you are ready to start the next test pattern.
- 5. Repeat step 4 for each remaining pattern.

Press < Stop > if you want to stop a test and return to the Display option sheet.

If you press <Next> after you have displayed the last pattern, the first pattern displays again.

6. Select [Close] to return to the Online Tests main menu, or select [Close All] to exit from the tests.

If the test reveals a problem in your display, contact your System Administrator.

## **Keyboard test**



You use the keyboard test to determine whether your keys, mouse, and speaker are functional.

When you run the keyboard test, representations of your keyboard and mouse appear on the screen. Each rectangle on the keyboard represents a key. A white square at the top of the screen represents the mouse; the square contains three rectangles that represent the mouse buttons.

When you press a key or mouse button, the corresponding key or button highlights on the screen to indicate the key or button is functioning.

When you move the mouse, the white square moves over the corresponding area on the screen if your mouse is functioning.

## **Keyboard option sheet**

When you select [Keyboard Test] in the Online Tests main menu, the Online Tests Keyboard Test option sheet appears (Figure 9). The option sheet has no options you can set. It contains information and instructions for testing your keyboard and mouse.

### Figure 9. Online Tests Keyboard Test option sheet

Online Tests Keyboard Test Close All Run 🔲 🔳	
	t
OVERVIEW: When keyboard test is started, a representation of the keyboard and mouse is displayed over	-
the entire screen. Each rectangular area on the keyboard representation corresponds to a key, and a single	2
white square at the top of the screen represents the mouse. In addition, a single black square is presented	
in in the upper-left corner of the screen. This black square is used to stop the keyboard test.	
When [Run] is selected the keyboard test will begin. The keyboard and mouse will be represented on the	
screen, and the sound generator will be activated for approximately five seconds.	
TESTING THE KEVBOABD: When a keyboard key is pressed, the corresponding representation should turn	
black and remain so until the key is released. Key representations that are black at any time other than	
when the corresponding key is pressed is indicative of hardware problems.	
representing the mouse. Pressing the mouse buttons should produce black rectangles in corresponding	
positions on the represented mouse. The appearance of mouse buttons at any time other than when the	
actual mouse button is pressed, or an inverted mouse representation (black mouse with white buttons), is	
indicative of hardware problems.	•
	t
	1.

The menu commands are as follows:

#### [Close]

Closes the option sheet and returns the display to the Online Tests main menu.

#### [Close All]

Closes the option sheet and the Online Tests main menu, and returns the workstation to its previous state.

#### [Run]

Starts the test.

## Testing your keyboard, mouse, and speaker



You use the keyboard test to determine whether your keys, mouse, and speaker are functional.

### Testing your keyboard and speaker

To test your keyboard:

1. Select [Test] in the desktop auxiliary menu, and select [Keyboard Test] in the Online Tests main menu.

The Online Tests Keyboard Test option sheet appears.

2. Select [Run] in the option sheet window header.

The option sheet closes, and the keyboard and mouse representations appear on the screen.

A continuous tone sounds for five seconds if your speaker is functioning.

- 3. To test a key:
  - Press the key and note whether the corresponding key image inverts (appears black) on your screen to indicate the key is functioning.
  - Release the key.

If the image remains black after you release the corresponding key, you have a keyboard problem. In that case, contact your System Administrator.



**CAUTION:** Do not use your hands to press more than 15 keys at one time. This causes some images to remain black after you release the keys, giving erroneous results.

Press each key that has a black image (to return it to white) before you stop the test. Otherwise, the workstation freezes and you must reboot it.

- 4. To test the Stop key, hold it down. If it is functioning properly, the key image turns black momentarily when you release the Stop key, and a tone sounds.
- 5. To test the Caps Lock key, depress it. The Caps Lock image inverts and the Caps Lock light illuminates. The image remains black and the light remains on until you press the Caps Lock key again. You can test other keys with the Caps Lock depressed or released.
- 6. Repeat step 3 for each key you want to test.
- 7. If you want to test your mouse, proceed to the next section, "Testing your mouse."
- 8. To stop the test, move the mouse representation into the black box at the upper left corner of your screen and press a mouse button.
- 9. Select [Close] to return to the Online Tests main menu, or select [Close All] to exit from the tests.

#### **Testing your mouse**

To test your mouse:

- 1. If your screen does not currently show the keyboard and mouse representations, perform steps 1 and 2 in the previous section, "Testing your keyboard and speaker."
- 2. Move your mouse on the mouse pad, and note whether the white square moves the corresponding distance and direction on your screen.
- 3. Hold down the left mouse button, and note whether the corresponding button on your screen inverts (appears black) to indicate the button is functioning.

If the button image remains black after you have released the corresponding button, you have mouse problems. In that case, contact your System Administrator.

- 4. Release the left mouse button.
- 5. Repeat steps 3 and 4 for the middle mouse button.
- 6. Repeat steps 3 and 4 for the right mouse button.
- 7. When you want to stop the test, move the mouse representation into the black box at the upper left corner of your screen and press a mouse button.
- 8. Select [Close] to return to the Online Tests main menu, or select [Close All] to exit from the tests.

**ONLINE TESTS** 

## Index

## B

Beeper, see Speaker test, performing Black button image, 11 Black key image, 10

## D

Data pattern, 4 Display alignment, 7 black and white, 7 color, 7 narrow border, 8 wide border, 8 Display test, 7 to 8 option sheet, 7 patterns, 7 to 8 performing, 8 stopping, 8

## E

Echo destination, 3 to 4 Echo test, 2 to 6 option sheet, 2 performing, 6 property sheet, 3 results, 5 stopping, 6

## K

Keyboard test, 9 to 11 option sheet, 9 performing, 10 stopping, 10

## L

Local network address, 3

## Μ

Maximum packet size, 4 Menu, Online Tests, 1 Minimum packet size, 3 to 4 Mouse test, 9, 11 performing, 11 stopping, 11

## Ο

Online Tests key concepts, 1 main menu, 1 not destructive, 1 Option sheets Display Test, 7 Echo Test, 2 Keyboard Test, 9 **P** Property sheet, Echo Test, 3

## R

Real time feedback, 4, 6

## S

Server list, 4 to 5 Speaker test, performing, 10

## T

[Test], 1 Test patterns, 7 to 8 Tone, see Speaker test, performing

## X

Xerox Network Services, 2 XWS Netcom, 2 XWS RemoteCom, 2

1

Custon	ner Comm	ents		vг	DOV	
VP Series Reference Library Online Tests Reference: 6500 Series				λE	XEROX <sub>®</sub>	
Our goal is to improve the organization, ea and suggestions will help us tailor our manu	use of use, and a als to better suit	ccuracy of this your needs.	library.	Your	commen	
Name:	Company:			<u></u>		
Address:	City:					
State:	Zip:					
Please rate the following:		Evcollont	Good	Eair	Poor	
1. Is the organization suitable for your nee	eds?					
2. Are you able to easily find the informati	ion you need?					
3. Are the illustrations useful?						
4. Overall, how would you rate the docum	nentation?					
Did you find any errors? Page number / Error						
How can we improve the documentation?						
Ne appreciate your comments regarding our	documentation.	Thank you for	taking t	the tim	e to reply	

•

Staple or tape

····· Fold here

No Postage Necessary If Mailed In the United States

## **BUSINESS REPLY MAIL**

First Class Permit No. 229 El Segundo, California

Postage will be paid by Addressee

Xerox Corporation Attn: Product Education WS, N2-15 701 South Aviation Boulevard El Segundo, California 90245

······ Fold here ······

.....

## NOTES

•

•

NOTES

1



Xerox Corporation 701 South Aviation Boulevard El Segundo, CA 90245

XEROX<sup>®</sup> and all XEROX products mentioned in this publication are trademarks of XEROX CORPORATION. Product appearance and/or specifications subject to change without notice. Printed in U.S.A.